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. .. Malaise, Gordon

From: Walker, William

Sent: ' Wednesday, January 10, 2001 12:44 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Cc: : Currier, Dawn

Subject: New Draft: WCC Appropriation Change

Late but short request,

(Dawn: Wisconsin Conservation Corps "Appropriation Changes")

As part of the proposed Parks funding reorganization: change Wisconsin Conservation Corps appropriations as follows:
1. Convert 20.445 (6) (w) from SEG to GPR and merge it into (6) (b) (simply eliminate the language under (6) (w)).

2. Merge (6) (bm) into (6) (b) (simply eliminate the language in (6) (bin)).

Thanks. '

Bill Walker

‘Executive Policy and Budget Analyst
Department of Administration
{608) 266-732%
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DOA.......Walker — Wisconsin conservation corps appropriation changes

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Burcau

EMPLOYMENT

Under current law, there is appropriated to DWD general purpose revenues for
the payment of Wisconsin conservation corps (WCC) enrollee compensation and for
the payment of other WCC project costs that are not paid by project sponsors. There
is also appropriated to DWD segregated revenues, from the environmental fund, for
WCC projects required under a shoreland management ordinance. This bill
eliminates those appropriations.

For further information sce the state ﬁscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill. :

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

/ , _
SECTION 1. 20.445 (6) (bm) of the statutes is repealed.

#***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropnatlon that must be
reflected in the revised schedule/m s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 20.445 (6) (w) of the statutes is repealed.
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SECTION 2

+++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an approprlatlon that must be
reflected in the rev1sed schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)
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DOA....... Walker — Wisconsin conservation corps appropriation changes

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

b

’V%%% NMavf 2 (\‘\1’, AN Y‘e(,m\c\\gA %, Ne.lyy g (D(\m\, “\

69 € Vi \‘\'sa oo a‘&eclﬁz& \o\’ o\cqg’s waln Xng Qo\\ow\m
Lo ¥4 Luw- \c\ss/\)

A

(
LR ~ \%\3!3> a-d LRR. \%‘%\IB-

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

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

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 20.445 (6) (bm) of the statutes is repealed.

+»NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

ECTION 2. 20.445 (8) (w) of the statutes is repealed.
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SECTION 2

#+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1955/2dn
_ FROM THE GMM:kmg:ch
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

February 7, 2001

William Walker, Josh Hummert, and Kirsten Grinde:

This draft reconciles LRB-1955/1, LRB-1813/3, and LRB-1891/3. LRB-1955,
LRB-1813, and LRB-1891 should all continue to appear in the compiled bill.

Gordon M. Malaise

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-9738

E-mail: gordon.malaise@legis.state.wi.us
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DOA...... Walker — Wisconsin conservation corps appropriation changes

~ For 2001-03 BUDGET — NoOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budgét.

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
eliminates those appropriations. ‘

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill. '

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
_enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.445 (6) (bm) of the statutes is repealed.

~ ==NoTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

#++NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.445 (6) (bm). This SECTION has been affected by
- drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-1955/1, LRB-1813/3, and LRB—1891/3.



2001 — 2002 Legislature -2— ’ LRB-1955/2
: GMM:kmg:ch

SECTION 2

SECTION 2. 20.445 (6) (w) of the statutes is repealed.

++NOTE: This SECTION involves a chénge in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

+++NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.445 (6) (w). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-1955/1 and LRB-1813/3.

(END)



